Message

From:
Sent:
To:

CccC:
Subject:

Lester Rodriguez [lrodriguez@danddengineeringinc.com]

9/18/2020 11:11:58 AM

Boytrese Osias [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fd61c0e8a5ff4d30a30b301¢37110f76-Boytrese Osias]; Ashli Marzett
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=effa3d1064e445badfgff0b7973fc7el-Ashli Marzett]

Boris Tantchev [btantchev@danddengineeringinc.com]; Henrik Nazarian [hnazarian@danddengineeringinc.com]
Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center (IBEC) - Offsite Sewer Plans

Hi Boytrese and Ashili,

Can you schedule an appointment for Tuesday, September 22" around 2pm to drop off the offsite sewer plans?

Thank you,

Please note our new address,

119 W Myde Park Blyd

Inglowood, CA 30302

Lester Rodriguez, PE
Project Engineer

119 W Hyde Park Blvd
Inglewood, CA 90302
424-351-6800 (office) ext. 106
424-351-6879 (direct)
310-346-0654 (cell)

LRodrisuer@DandDEnginesringinc.com

D & D ENGINEERING, INC.



